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In the matter of:

Friends of Patrick Kennedy Committee )Patrick Kennedy, Candidate )
"4

J .,; r

NOW COMES, Maria Cino, Executive Director of the NationalRepublican Congressional Committee (NRCC) of 320 First Street, S.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20003 to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.c.
437g (a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Patrick Kennedy, of 1000
Smith Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02908 and the Friends of
Patrick Kennedy Committee, (Kennedy).

VIOLTIONS

Patrick Kennedy is a candidate for Federal office pursuant to
C4 the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 431(2) and as a result of that status8 has

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by
r his failure to file a Statement of Candidacy as required by 2 U.S.C.

NRCC, pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), does hereby state the
following facts:

r1. Friends of Patrick Kennedy Committee is the committee
identified in a fundraising appeal by Democratic Majority Leader
Richard Gephardt as the entity to which contributions should be made
payable for the purpose of supporting the candidacy of Patrick
Kennedy for Federal office.

2. Inquiries to the Federal Election Commission reveal that
Friends of Patrick Kennedy is not designated as the authorized
principal campaign committee of Patrick Kennedy nor is the committee
registered at all.



3. Inquiries to the Fedral Elecion Cemiesion ree thatPatrick Kennedy has not filed a Statement of Ceniltec.

4. Inquiries to the Federal Eleton comission reveal that
on July 15, 1993, thre Friends of Patrick KenneSd Eploratory
Committee was registered at P.O. Box 1356, rodnce, 3hode Island
02903. The registration number is C00282475.

5. The basis for this Complaint is a September 13, 1993,
article which appeared in Roll Snall and a letter of invitation to a
Washington funkdraiser authored by Democratic House Majority Leader
Richard A. Gephardt on behalf of candidate Kennedy.

6. On July 20, 1993, Richard A. Gephardt hosted a fundraiser
at the National Democratic Club on behalf of candidate Kennedy. A
solicitation of $1,000 to join Gephardt on the "host committee" was
requested and a general admission price was set at $500. See
Exhibit A.

7. The Effective Government Committee registered at an
address of 507 Capitol Court, Suite 100, Washington, D.C. 20002 has

o made an expenditure(s) for the purpose of promoting the candidacy of
Kennedy evidenced by the inappropriate disclaimer which appeared on

' the solicitation which said "Paid for and authorized by the
Effective Government Committee." The text of the letter indicates

Cq return calls for confirmation of attendance should be made to the
Effective Government office. See Exhibit A.

q8. The Roll Call article indicates that Kenndy * is said to
have raised substantial sums . . . although he has not filed any

tn reports with the Federal Election Commission." See Exhibit n.
9. The solicitation unequivocally states Kennedy is seeking

election to the United States House of Representatives. Specifically
r it states: "One outstanding opportunity awaits us: the aj1i of

c"~ Patrick Kennedy to the U.S. House of Representatives." Emphasis
added. It continues to state that the purpose of the event is to

r launch his campaign. The letter precedes the registration of the
Exploratory Committee by 15 days. See Exhibit B.

10. Kennedy confirmed his authorization of the solicitation
through the disclaimer which appears on an enclosed response card
which specifically states: "Paid for by the Effective Governmaent
Committee and authorized by Friends of Patrick Kennedy." The
disclaimer does not say authorized by the Friends of Patrick Kennedy
Exlrtr Committee. See Exhibit C.



Deerination of Candidacy

The Act and regulations specifically provide:

An individual beoe a candidate under the provisions of 2
U.8.C.431(2) 11 C.F'.R. 100.3 when any of the following events occur:

(1) The individual has received contributions aggregating in
excess of $5,000 or made expenditures aggregating in eXCess of
$5,000.

(2) The individual has given his or her consent to another
person to receive contributions or make expenditures on behalf
of that individual and such person has received contributions
aggregating in excess of $5,000 or made expenditures in excess
of $5,000.

It is unmistakable from the language of the solicitation that
the purpose is to expressly advocate the election of Patrick Kennedy

O to Federal office. The presence of the language on the enclosure
card indicates that Patrick Kennedy has authorized that specific

' solicitation on behalf of his candidacy. This intent to promote his
candidacy is further indicated in that the solicitation directed

CJ checks to be made payable to the Friends of Patrick Kennedy n
Friends of Patrick Kennedy Explrato.ry Commttee. See Exhibit C.

04 An exemption from the definition of contribution exists for
the purpose of permitting candidates latitude to conduct activities

ir) to evaluate their candidacy without reporting requirements. 11
C.F.R.l00.7(b) The Comission has, however, been resolute in its

O position that "the regulations seek to draw a distinction between
activities directed to an evaluation of the feasibility of one's

F candidacy, as distinguished from conduct signifying that a private
C decision to become a candidate has been mde. Advisory Opinion

1982-3. The use of an Exploratory Committee and the exemption for
'q testing the waters is not available to Kennedy as his candidacy is

unequivocally advocated.

Given the element of intent to seek Federal office has been
established the only issue which remains is whether the $5,000
threshold has been reached as a result of all Kennedy fundraising
activity including the event on July 20. References in the
newspaper article indicate that the perception is that Kennedy has
raised "substantial sums."
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camittee f or a sugeted contribton of $1.,000, and it was made on
behalf of a candidate who is the son of a member of the U.S. Senate.
It is virtually imposible that a minimm of 20 people did not
respond to the Majority Leader's request under these circumstances.

Statement of Candidacy

The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 432(e) further provide that once
candidacy is established, a Statement of Candidacy must be filed
within 15 days. Kennedy is in violation of the Act because he has
not filed a Statement of Candidacy more than 70 days after the
fundraising event.

Statement of Organization

To the extent that an individual has reached the threshold to
trigger candidate status, the principal campign committee must
register by filing a Statement of Organization pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

-_ 102.1(a) within 10 days. Inquiries to the Federal Election
Commission reveal that a principal campaign committee has not been

'o organized on behalf of Patrick Kennedy.

r PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Cq Therefore, MRCC respectfully requests, that the Federal
Election Comission investigate these violations and find the

in) following conclusions of law as appropriate:

' (1) Patrick Kennedy is a candidate pursuant to the provisions
of 2 U.S.C. 431(2).

c (2) Patrick Kennedy-has violated the filing requirement
as provided in 2 U.S.C. 432(e).

q j

Therefore, NRCC further requests that the Federal Election
Comission assess all appropriate penalties for said violation of
the above provisions in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437(a) (5) (A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief.

Repetu su tted,

M a [Cino

Subscribed and Sworn before th ~ a o 1993.

My Comumission expires:

L. v
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July 1, 1993

First, I wou1d like to extend my thanks for all you have dc¢nefor Democrats across the country over the years. You have beeninstrumental. t0 our success. In 1992 we saw draratic z:.arocs :tthe political landscape, changes :h~ch have brought tr'u~ths arnzc~pztunties. ".'ory soon, the :994 Cycie will presen: newcha-lenges-both pol.icaa and substantivQ-that Demccras:us..sface with smarts. courage, and v. wih1qsa^zv ~resucn as the Fami an3 Med~cai Leave Ac~o the "Mc::- ' '-iZa ... -hrty, the econc=±c growti package under C,,: bels kne,ye will look to -he next election with strength.

One outstanding opportunity awaits us: the e.Lec:icn) ofPatrick Kennedy to the U.S. H4ouse :f Representatlves. Curentiy04 a State Representative and a leader n the Rhode :slanl Hcuse,Patrick s a young man with a bricht -ind and stil hrlgh:er"Ofuture. Instilled by longstandirj family traditiorn with t.hedes~re to servo his country, Paur~ck was elected tc the stateC legislature in 1988. He soon becane Chair nan of tne ?House RuiesCoanttee and works effectiveay with the leadershi on zehalf orr the people cC Rhode Island.

c 4 I am proud to host Patricc Kennedy as he launches hisu campaiqn. 1 would like to invite you to a recepticn ~ ~
honor:

9 Tuesday, July 20, 1993r 6:30 - 8:30 PM
Nlationa1 Dernocratic ClubC 30 Ivy Street, s.E.

r Patrick wi reed our support - he certainly has r=ne -ahie continues to serve the people of Rhode Island and looks toO cther challenges. Yiour eary supper: !cr =*trick =s -3: rcar -zuihcde Island, tc z'e, and, indeed, to the souse ofRepresentatives. : am requesting a contribution cf S CO t: theFriends of Patrick Kennedy commttee. If you would like t: ime cn the host comittee, a S,1 0d onation is suc~es:ed.
?lease respond to Cavid Thnes o- Eindsay :e~zis :Z32-247-6l11. I hope to see y'ou la:e: this ncnth.

507 CaioI Coui Suite lC0 Washrnlo , CC QQ2 2*.-34y-6 2
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FE* LELECTIO COMSSIONI., WasTN~d. O C iS.)

~OCTOBER 21, 1993

Mrina Cino. Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, 8.3.
Washington, DC 20003

RE: KUR 3821

Dear Mts. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 15, 1993, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act'), by the

r% Honorable Patrick J. Kennedy, Friends of Patrick 3. Kennedy and

% tllilam Sanbento, Jr., as treasurer, the Effective Government

Committee and Jacqueline K. Fortes, as treasurer, and the
(N uonorable Richard A. Gephardt. The respondents vill be notified

of this complaint within five days.

Yrou will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
O Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
t receive any additional information in this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
r) information mst be sworn to in the same manner as the original

€complaint. We have numbered this matter lUH 3821. Please refer
r to this number in all future communications. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the
C'Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

, r Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



William Sanbento, Jr., Treasurer
Friends of Patrick 3. Kennedy
P0 Box 1356
Providence, Ri 02903

RE: NUOR 3821

Dear Mr. Sanbento:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Friends of patrick 3. Kennedy ('Committee') and

=O you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act=). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter RUm 3821.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

c04
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

r writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

Oi ]legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
t Commission's analyrsis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submiltted under oath. Your response, which
, should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, mset be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
r response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
~further action based on the available information.

r This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.s.c. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

O0 the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

FIEDERAL ELECTiON COMISSION
WASHgNGtOW. OC c S4e

OCTOBER 21, 1995
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* If you have any questions, please cell me at
(202) 2l9-360. ?or your information, ye have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Takiar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Knclosures
O 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
'0 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

(%4

€ l



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4I** WSRCO.O 03 OCTOSEt 21, 1993

The Honorable Patrick 3. Kennedy
State of Rhode Island Rouse of Representatives
1000 smith 8treet
Providence, RI 02908

RE: MUR 3821

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of the

O complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3821.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

( Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this
r matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Comission's analysis of this
O4 matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
Lo oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
re this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
r information.

~This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
r 2 u.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
o public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



r
~ ~ss.t~E Wettlek .7. Kennedy
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If youhs8e any questions, please call ne at(202) 2lt-3 0. For yor iulformation, ye have enclosed a brief
description of the Commissions procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C04
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASWC4BTq. OC IS

OCTOSER 21, l~,3

Jacqueline I5. Fortes, Treasurer
gffective Government Committee
c/o Perkins Coie
607 14th Street, tI.W., Suite 600
Washington. D.C. 20005

RE: KUR 3621

Dear Ms. Fortes:

The Federal 3lection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Effective Government Committee ('Committee')

~and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
: Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NR 3621.

(4 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

OUnder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
Cq writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
U) legal materials wh~ich you believe are relevant to th

Commission's analyrsis of this matter. Where appropriate.
~statements should be submitted wider oath. Tour response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsels Office, mst be
~submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
~response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
0 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If 7@o) haweer po qetions, please call me at
(202) 1-3690. For your information, vs have enclosed a brief
description of the Cmssieon's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Takaar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. ?rocedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDRALELECTION COMISSION

..icto. C ~uOCTOBEIR 21, 193

The Honorable Richard A. Gephardt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515-2503

E:r IWR 3621

Dear Mr[. Gephardt:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the

r complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3621.
~Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

r matter. please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comeission's analysis of this

ei matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
r) oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
~this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
r information.

~This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
r 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
ci. public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Comission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



It you have uyl questions, please call me at
(2*2) 21t-39. For your information, we have enclosed a briefdeb cririom of the Comission's procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint

~2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Nary L. TaksarOffice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUN 3821

Dear Ms. Taksar:

Enclosed please find a designation of counsel for the
Effective Government Committee in the above-referenced Ratter
Under Review.

We also seek an extension of time of 20 days to prpae a
response to the complaint in this matter. The additional time
is necessary to research the issues, coordinate the rsos
with the appropriate commite staff and to prpr the
response itself. With the 20-day extension, the om~mittee' s
response vould be due on Friday, December 3, 1993.

If you have any questions or need additional infomtion,
please contact the undersigned.

Judith L. CorleyCounsel for lRespondents

1041 i 80001/DA933060.036J
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STRIA.TF;IC ALLIANCE: RI'S,.FLL & D1'MoI:LIN. VANCOI'\IFi. B.C



nua 3821

NAME OF COUNSEL : Robert F. Sauer and Judith L. CorIoy. P3IU COXl

AD)DRESS: 607 l4th Street, NWd, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

TELEPHONE: ( 202 )__628-6600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Cosmssion.A

/

g/

RESPONDENIT'S N/AME: Effective Government comittee

JADDRESS: c/o Perkins Cole, 607 14th Street, lNd, Suite 800

Washington, IDC 20005

TELEPHONE: HOME( )____ ________

BUSINESS( 202 ) 628-6600, x. 4461
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NOVENSaFR 5:l1993

Judith L. Corley, Isq.
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: NUR 3621

Dear Mts. Corley:

This is in response to your letter dated November 2, 1993,
vhich we received on that same date, requesting an extension of

~20 days to respond to the above referenced matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the

~Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of

€ business on December 3, 1993.

~~If you have any questions, please contact meat (202)
C 4 219-3690.

L)Sincerely,

~Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket



OLOAKER, RYAN &; LcO[NJ
ATTONEIYS A? LAW

635 CONNEC¢TICUT AVE[NUE[, N.W.
SUITE I1100

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8O00

(202) 726-1010
IACSIMILC 4203'P26Z-4044

November 8,.1993

ftO

Mr. LawrTence Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N.W.. Room 657
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3821

Dear Mr. Noble:

I am ' ting to request an extension for my clients, Patrick Kennedy and Friendsof Patrick Kennedy. on their response to MUR 3821. The additional time is required in
order to gather all the relevant information necesary to file a complete response. We
therefore request an extension of 20 days until December 6, so that we may adequately
respond to the charges in the complaint I aprcit your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

1~.
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RII~lBTI NAR~ Patrick Kennedy, Candidat
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EK:ftAL LECTION COMMISSION
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NOVEMBER 10, 1993

Re. Lyn Utrecht, Usq.
Oldaker, Ryan a Leonard
018 Connecticut Avenue. NoW.
Washington. D.C. 20006

RE: MilU 3821
Patrick Kennedy and Friends
of Patrick 3. Rennnedy

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

Thbis is in response to your letter dated November 8, 1993,
which we received on November 9. 1993, requesting an extension

~of 20 days to respond to the above referenced matter. Akfter
C considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the

Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
r extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of

businens on Deceer 6. 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
u') 219-3490.

Sincerely.

cd

r Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
~Central Enforcement Docket



OLOAKER, RYAN & LEONARD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

gi60 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.

SUITE 1100

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8006

(202) 720-1010

FrACSIMlEll qlOli 7160-4044
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WAiLs ROOt,

bh 11I 03l l

November 30, 1993

Mary L. TaksarCentral Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

-- VIA FAX --
RE : MUR 3821

Dear Ms. Taksar:

Per my conversation with Joan McEnmy of your office, please allow
as our request for an extension of tine for onr clients, Patrick Ketmedy sind
Kennedy, on their response to MUR 3821.

this letter to serve
Fri-nds of Patrick

As I discussed with Ms. MclEny, this extensio is being requceod due to unforseen
circumstances which have resulted in their conncil being absent from the office.

We respectfully request an extension to December 13, 1993.

Sincerely,

Jacquelyn J. Bennett forLyn Utrecht

.0

I



:' COMMISSION

DECEMBER 6, 1993

ts. Lyn Utrecht, Isq.
Oldaker, Ryan a Leonard
618 Connecticut Avenue, N..
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE:NMUR 3821
Patrick J. Kennedy and the
Friends of Patrick 3. Kennedy

Dear Us. Utrecht:

1') This is in response to your letter dated November 30, 1993,
requesting an extension until December 13, 1993 to respond to

~the above referenced matter. After considering the
cicmstances p resented in your letter, the Office of the

€ Geeral Counsel baa granted the requested extension.
r Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on

Deoslter 13, 1993.
€ 4

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
Lr) 219-3690.

~Sincerely,

q Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
~Central Enforcement Docket



PERKINS ColE

(202) 62860 * FAC~IMILF (2021 434-1690

December 3,• 1993

Nary L. Taksar .
Office of the General Counsel -
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Res N 3521 - Effective Government omttee

Dear Ms. Taksar:

This is the response of the Effective Govermet
~Committee ("EGC") to the complaint filed with the Federal

Election Commision by the National Republican Congrsional
Campaign Committee.

C It is unclear why EGC was asked to respond to this
, complaint, which alleged that Patrick Kennedy had failed to

register as a candidate in a timely fashion. DO was8
C 4 identified in the complaint as having sponsored a fimdasin

event on behalf of Kr. Kennedy. The services provided by DOC
La in sponsoring the fundraising event were treated as (and will

~be reported as) a contribution in-kind to Mr. Kennedy.

r EGC coordinated it. efforts on the fundraiser with
Mr. Kennedy' s staff. At the time the invitation for the event

C was sent out, EGC was unaware that Mr. Kennedy was not yet a
candidate for federal office and intended to operate an
exploratory comittee until he made a final decision about his

c candidacy.

Whether or not Mr. Kennedy was a candidate for office 1 ,
EGC's activities were within the requirements of the law. The
Commission's regulations governing exploratory activity
provide that once an individual who had been testing the
waters becomes a candidate, all prior exploratory activities
are treated as contributions and expenditures subject to the

1EGC is aware that, at some point after the event referred to in the
complaint, Mr. Kennedy did, in fact, register as a candidate for federal
offi.ce.

(04111-O003/DA9'33O0090J
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Nary L. Takuar
Deceuber 3, 1993
Page 2

federal election campaign laws. 11 C.?.R. SS 100.7(b) (1),
100.8(b) (1), and 101.3. EGC operated fully within the
provisions of the laws in sponsoring a fundraiser. Asnoe
above, the costs related to the event have been reported to
Mr. Kennedy and will be reported by EGC on its year-end report
as contributions in-kind to his campaign committee. The
expenses are well within the $5,000 per election contribution
limit of a multicandidate committee to a candidate for the
House or Representatives.

The complaint with respect to EGC has no merit and should
be dismissed by the Commission with no further action.

Very truly yous.

tnt

1041 ! S-00031'DA933360.090]



OLDAKER, RYAN & LEONAftD -- WNW¢mssIo'ON
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SlS CONNECCTICUT AVECNUE[, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10006m

(2O2) 726-1010
PACSIM)LE 2 02? 78-4044

December 13. 1993

Ms. Ma5"L. Taksar "
Office of the General Counsel r
Federal Election Commission t -
999 E Street. N.W. -.c '
Washington. DC 20463

RE: MUR 3621 €: .

Dear Ms. Taksar:

¢x; This response is written on behalf of Patrick Kennedy and the Friends of Patrick
-. Kennedy Committee (the "Committee")' in the matter filed with the Federal Election

Commission ("FEC" or the "Commission") by the National Republicatngesoa
C4Committee ("NRCC").

The complaint alleges that Patrick Kennedy must have been a candidate in July
" 1993 at the time of a fundraising event sponsored by the Effective Gvnni
,-Committee ("EGC"). Atthe to the complaint is a copy of the iniato to that event

and a copy of an article that apeae in I La on September 13, 1993. The
,'."Complaint, which was filed on October 15, 1993, eroeuly alleges that as of the filing
,q- of the complaint Patrick Kennedy had not registered as a candidate. The complaint asks

the Commission to find that Patrick Kennedy failed to register as a candidate in a timely
" fashion. These allegations are without merit.

Under the FEC regulations, an individual who is testing-the-waters is not a
"candidate" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(2). 11 C.F.R. §1OO.7(bXl). On July
15. 1993. Friends of Patrick Kennedy Exploratory Committee registered with the FEC.
Although Patrick Kennedy had not yet decided to run for Congress. he voluntarily
registered his Exploratory Committee in order to make clear to the public that he was
testing-the-waters for a bid for the U.S. House of Representatives. Had he been a
candidate at that time, he would have filed a Statement of Candidacy and registered his
principal campaign committee rather than voluntarily filing as an exploratory committee.

Formerlh Friends of Patrick Kennedy Exploratory Committee.



The July 20, 1993 fimdraiser in question in the complaint was coordinated by the
Effective Govermegnt Committee with the cooperation of the Friends of Patrick Kamnedy
Exploratory Committee. In drafting the invitation to the event, EGC staff were unaware
that Mr. Kennedy was not at that time a candidate and that the name of the committee
registered at the FEC was Friends of Patrick Kennedy Exploratory Committee. As a
result. the words "exploratory committee" were not on the invitation. This was simply a
mistake. In fact. Mr. Kennedy was not a candidate at the time of the July 20 event and
had not made a decision as to whether or not he would run.

On September 30. 199q3. Patrick Kennedy announced his candidacy, filed his
Statement of Candidacy and designated Friends of Patrick Kennedy' as his principal
campaign committee.

Regardless of whether Friends of Patrick Kennedy was an exploratory committee
or a principal campaign committee at the time of the event. any contributions from the
event would not have to be reported until the campaign committee's first financial
disclosure report is filed. 11! C.F.R. § 101.3. That report is not due until January 31,

N" 1994. whether or not Mr. Kennedy was a candidate on July 20 or September 30.

The complaint also refers to an article from the September 13. 1993 issue of Rol
C,4 Call. Nowhere does this article state that Kennedy had already become a candidate. On

~~~the contrary, it points out that no decision had yet been made: "Kennedy reiae...
that he would make an official announcement about his plans soon." That decision was

Oq not made until September.

Patrick Kennedy and Friends of Patrick Kennedy have abided by all the
" regulations applicable to candidates and their committees in registering with the FEC and

~in conducting activities as an exploratory committee. By voluntarily registering as an
, exploratory committee. Friends of Patrick Kennedy has demonstrated that it is making

every effort to comply with FEC regulations. The mistake on the invitation to the EGC
"gr fundraiser does not alter the fact that Patrick Kennedy was testing-the-waters in July

1993. and that he properly filed as a candidate on September 30. 1 993.

We therefore respectfully request that the complaint against Patrick Kennedy and
Friends of Patrick Kernedy be dismissed by the Commission and that no further action be
taken. •

Sincerel..

Lvn Utrecht
Counsel for Respondents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS ~t~%(To D 24~JANUARY 14t 1994

CERTI FIED RIL
RTR RCEIPT REQUSTED

The Honorable Richard A. Gephardt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515-2503

RE: KUR 3821

O Dear Mr. Gephardt=

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint on
C October 15, 1993, that alleges that you ay have violated the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (wthe Act').
r ~on October 21, 1993, the Comission mailed copies of the
C complaint to your address above. You have not resone to the

complaint; therefore, another copy is enclosed. We have numbered
r) this matter MUR 3821. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to dematrate in
r writing that no action should be taken against you in this
~matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
~believe are relevant to the Comission's anlysis of this matter.
~Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
o Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this

letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.c. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



~. 3~e~b1e 31ahrd A. Gpbardt
Pe~.1

RI yo have any questions, please contact(202) 219-3*90. r your information, we have
description of the Comission's procedures for
complaints.

Joan Nclnory atattached a brief
handling

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C'4

. , ; i -
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February 9, 1994

Mary TaksarOffice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUN 3S21 - The Honorable Richard A. Gephardt

Dear Ms8. Taksar:

Please find enclosed a designation of counsel forCongressman Gephardt in the above-referenced Matter Under
Review.

Congressman Gephardt will not file a separate respontse in
this matter. The response filed by the Effective Gvnet
Comittee, a multicandidate comittee for which the
Congressman serves as Honorary Chair, addressed any ises
raised by Mr. Gephardt's participation in the event for
Patrick Kennedy.

The complaint with respect to Congjressman Gephaudt i
without merit and should be dismised with no further aoticn.

Very truly' yours,

enclosure

1041 1-02/o 40o 0.oJo
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ADSt35:

T3LKPRON3: ( 202 )

Perkins Cole

607 - 14th Street. L.W. - Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005-2011

434-1622

AIH~STRAT'IY O6WWSNU

1.3ZwR

'5rv

o.p1

The above.-na3@d individual is hereby designated s my -

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communicationis from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

D~LLM" 1 A1~dp~
Ifynature

RgSONDKNT'5 M AI: Richard A. Gephardt

Hajority Leader, U.S. House of Representatives...

The Capitol. H-148

Washington, DC 20515-6503

73L3130N3 HOME( - )

BUS 114SS( C

C'4

~3.
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ADR5s

02 ) 225-olnn

SIR 3821

WARS OF CAS3LOII Judith L. Corley. 3m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MuR 3821

Dear Ms. Cino:

On October 15, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the) Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
ci Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
~attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its111e

in this matter on June 3, 1994. This matter will become part of
C~l the public record within 30 days.

t The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
0 Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (8). --

~Sincerely,

~Mary L. Taksar

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



NuN 3021
713IND5 OF PATRtICK KKNN3DT

The National Republican Congressional Comittee filed a
complaint alleging that Patrick Kennedy, a candidate for
Congress, had failed to file a Statement of Candidacy and
a report which disclosed contributions received for a July 20,
1993, fundraiser sponsored by the Effective Government
Committee. The complaint included a fundraiser invitation which
requested that contributors make their checks payable to Friends
of Patrick Kennedy. The disclaimer on the invitation stated
"[plaid for by the Effective Government Committee and authorized
by Friends of Patrick Kennedy."

In response to the complaint, the Friends of Patrick
Kennedy states that Mr. Kennedy was not required to file a
Statement of Candidacy because at the time of the fundraiser, he
was "testing-the-waters." The Committee indicates that when
Mr. Kennedy announced his candidacy on September 30, 1993, he
filed a Statement of Candidacy and that he was not required to
file a disclosure report until January 31, 1994. In its
response to the complaint, the Effective Government Committee
states that at the time of the fundraiser, it was unaware that
Mr. Kennedy was not yet a candidate for Congress and that he
intended to operate an exploratory committee until he made a
final decision about his candidacy. The Effective Government
Committee indicates that the services it provided in relation to
the fundraiser were in-kind contributions to the Friends of
Patrick Kennedy to be reported as such in its 1993 Year-End
Report.

There is no evidence that these events had a significant
impact on the process. Moreover, the matter involves less
significant issues relative to the other issues pending before
the Commission.



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WA$tPN4EION. DC 2Od

June 6, 1994

Lyn Utrecht, Esq.
Oldaker, Ryan s Leonard
816 Connecticut Avenue, Xw..
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3821
Patrick Kennedy
Friends of Patrick 3.
Kennedy and William
Sanbento, Jr., as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

O On October 21, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Patrick Kennedy and the Friends of

C'4 Patrick 3. Kennedy Committee and William Sanbento, Jr., as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the

r Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

U After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

) discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed it file

xr in this mtter on June 3, 1994.

C'The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.c. $ 437g(a)(12) no

wr longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record

o within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.



Lynn UtreCht, Usq.mma 3S22,
Page 2

If you haye any questions, please contact Joan Mclnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attachment Atre
Narrative

'0

C 4



mu 3S21IKNlmDS OF PATRICK KISWN~DY

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that Patrick Kennedy, a candidate for
Congress, had failed to file a Statement of Candidacy and
a report which disclosed contributions received for a July 20,
1993, fundraiser sponsored by the Effective Government
Committee. The complaint included a fundraiser invitation which
requested that contributors make their checks payable to Friends
of Patrick Kennedy. The disclaimer on the invitation stated
"(plaid for by the Effective Government Committee and authorized
by Friends of Patrick Kennedy."

In response to the complaint, the Friends of Patrick
Kennedy states that Mr. Kennedy was not required to file a
Statement of Candidacy because at the time of the fundraiser, he
was "testing-the-waters." The Committee indicates that when
Mr. Kennedy announced his candidacy on September 30, 1993, he
filed a Statement of Candidacy and that he was not required to
file a disclosure report until January 31, 1994. In its

o response to the complaint, the Effective Government Committee
states that at the time of the fundraiser, it was unaware that

C J Mr. Kennedy was not yet a candidate for Congress and that he
intended to operate an exploratory committee until he made a

~final decision about his candidacy. The Effective Government
Committee indicates that the services it provided in relation to
the fundraiser were in-kind contributions to the Friends of

tt Patrick Kennedy to be reported as such in its 1993 Year-End
Report.

There is no evidence that these events had a significant
~impact on the process. Moreover, the matter involves less

~significant issues relative to the other issues pending before
the Commission.



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- WA$HINGbON DC 214b

June 6, 1994

Judith L. Corley, Esq.
Perkins Cole
607 Fourteenth Street, N.M.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3821
Richard A. Gephardt
Effective Government
Committee and Jacqueline N.
Fortes, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Corley:

On October 21, 1993, the Federal Election CommissionO notified your clients, Richard A. Gephardt, the Effective
C4 Government Committee and Jacqueline N. Fortes, as treasurer, of

a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
~Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was

enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, theIn Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
~discretion and to take no action against your clients. See

attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed T file
~in this matter on June 3, 1994.

c'The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.c. $ 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,wr although the complete file must be placed on the public record

o within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.



F

Xf you have any questions, please contact Joan Memnory at(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Judith L. Corley, I3sq,RUE 3621
Vage 2
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NU 3821
FUtR UD8 OF PATRICK KUNISDY

The National Republican Congressional committee filed a
complaint alleging that Patrick Kennedy, a candidate for
Congress, had failed to file a Statement of Candidacy and
a report which disclosed contributions received for a July 20,
1993, fundraiser sponsored by the Effective Government
Committee. The complaint included a fundraiser invitation which
requested that contributors make their checks payable to Friends
of Patrick Kennedy. The disclaimer on the invitation stated
"[plaid for by the Effective Government Committee and authorized
by Friends of Patrick Kennedy."

In response to the complaint, the Friends of Patrick
Kennedy states that Mr. Kennedy was not required to file a
Statement of Candidacy because at the time of the fundraiser, he
was "testing-the-waters." The Committee indicates that when
Mr. Kennedy announced his candidacy on September 30, 1993, he

o) filed a Statement of Candidacy and that he was not required to
file a disclosure report until January 31, 1994. In its

_ response to the complaint, the Effective Government Committee
states that at the time of the fundraiser, it was unaware that

r . Mr. Kennedy was not yet a candidate for Congress and that he
intended to operate an exploratory committee until he maede a

wr final decision about his candidacy. The Effective Government

04 Committee indicates that the services it provided in relation to
the fundraiser were in-kind contributions to the Friends of

trn Patrick Kennedy to be reported as such in its 1993 Year-End
Repo rt.

There is no evidence that these events had a significant
~impact on the process. Moreover, the matter involves less

~significant issues relative to the other issues pending before
the Commission.
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